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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 1:06 PM
To: ‘Mindy Collier'

Subject: RE: Change of Address

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Mindy Collier [mailto:Mindy@greengallonsolutions.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 11:08 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Change of Address

I ange the Principal Office address and mailing address for BioGeo Equipment, LLC (Document
#L09000062375] do the following

usiness Park Drive, Suite 407
Fort Myers, FL 33912

Please confirm that this can be completed. Thanks!

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 11:45 AM

To: Mindy Collier

Subject: RE: Change of Address

These are the addresses you can change by sending us an email

¢ Principal Office {must be a physical address)
¢ Mailing address

o Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member and General Partner addresses
If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form and pay the statutory filing
fee. Forms are available from our web page at: www.sunbiz.org, from the homepage (on the left) select “PRINT
FILING FORMS”. The fee is $25.00.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Mindy Collier [mailto:Mindy@greengallonsolutions.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 10:53 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address
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I need to change the address on our business listing, Is there a way to do this online through Sunbiz? Please let
me know. Thanks!

Mindy Collier

{239)590-3036 Phone
{800)741-7380 Toll Free
(800)922-0474 Fax
www.greengallonsolutions.com

This e-mail may contain Information that is confidential, privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. It Is Intended only for the
confidential use of the designated reciplent{s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mall or of any part of the
infarmation herein, do not duplicate or redistribute it by any means. Please destroy it and any attachments and notify the sender
immediately that you have received it in error. Any unautherized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is
strictly forbidden
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